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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 1:11 AM

Subject: Fw: CoastZone - Qil as Economic Warfare

This will give you a visual of how central government via central banks
take a perfectly beautiful country and make it worthless because of

their greed.
http://www.financialsense.com/editorials/hodges/2007/0924 .html

So the political ruling class never empowers you,
but always empowers themselves to keep you powerless!

It's the same thing for the corporate ruling class, the legislative ruling class

and the media ruling class. They all say you can't be trusted with responsibility
for your own protection. but at the same time, they abdicate their responsibility to
protect you.

They refuse to prosecute and put away the bad guys. And so the jailhouse
revolving door spins:
take them in, turn them out. And it's open season on the rest of US.

Wayne LaPierre

NRA Executive Vice President

----- Original Message -----

From: Nightwatch@CoasttoCoastam.com

To: John

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 3:23 AM
Subject: CoastZone - Qil as Economic Warfare

January 7, 2009 www.coasttocoastam.com

Streamlink Audio ED)
Oil as Economic Warfare:

Appearing for the first three hours of Tuesday's show, business and
energy journalist Jim Norman argued that the United States
manipulates the price of oil as a kind of economic weapon against
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countries such as Russia and China. In the futures exchange, an
unlimited amount of money was used to overwhelm sellers of crude
oil, as a way of running up the price, he explained. China is hurt by
high oil prices much more than the United States, and has
experienced reduced exports, the closing of factories, and massive
unreported unemployment, he noted.

The opposite technique, the lowering of oil prices, is currently
wrecking the Russian economy, Norman suggested. Russia has little
besides its natural resources, and the softening of the crude market
could eventually force regime change there, he said. The real reason
we went to war with Iraq was because of China, Norman asserted.
As sanctions were lifting in 2003, Saddam was going to cut a deal
with China so they could acquire ownership of underground oil fields,
and the US sought to prevent this, he said.

Quote of the Night:

"In this oil price manipulation scheme the question becomes who in
the government does this...Now, there's what's called the President's
Working Group on Financial Markets, the so-called Plunge Protection
Team, headed by the Sec. of the Treasury, the head of the SEC,
Commodities Futures Trading Commission, Federal Reserve...and on
an ad hoc basis, it's also got the heads of the NYMEX, the New York
Stock Exchange, the AMEX. To my way of thinking, it's this group
which is really the economic warfare equivalent of the Joints Chiefs
of Staff."

--Jim Norman

Quake Update:

Appearing in the last hour of the show, geologist Jim Berkland
commented on the recent swarm of quakes at Yellowstone. "We
should be concerned but not panicked," as such swarms aren't
always meaningful, he said.

Go Green _amazoncom
» Shop Amazon.com/green

Privacy Information

Video Fix:

A specialized use of MRI scanning has yielded images of "thought
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identification" in the brain. 60 Minutes investigates in their report,
Reading Your Mind.

Today in Strangeness:

Peering through a dusty telescope into the past, we find on this date,
Galileo's discovery of Jupiter's major moons including Io, Europa and
Ganymede (1610), and the lonely death of scientific genius Nikola
Tesla (NYC, 1943).

Tonight's Show, Wed. Jan. 7th:

Author L.A. Marzulli will discuss his latest research exploring global
UFO phenomena and contacts with entities that many regard as
malevolent.

You are receiving this mailing because you signed up for the CoastZone Newsletter.
Privacy Policy
Premiere Radio Networks, Inc. 15260 Ventura Blvd. Sherman Oaks, CA 91403

If you wish to unsubscribe, please follow this link.
To edit your profile, follow this link.
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